From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 12/6/2013 4:43:09 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: construction issues

Laura,

Thank you, I will follow-up with Amy and let you know.

Funny thing — I was listening to the voicemail and forgot that it was a message and started

talking back. .. and was surprised that you just kept talking over me and then hung up ©. Time

to go home ©.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 4.39 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: construction issues

Liza

SB GT&S 0260148


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Just left a VM. I think we might reach a better resolution if we can connect the individual with
the construction manager asap. That way they can walk through the construction site and
directly discuss concerns and — perhaps — come up with some ideas to address them that will
work within the city construction and traffic rules.

Perhaps Monday?

I’m happy to coordinate that if you are agreeable to making the connection?

Thanks

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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